
6 PM Work Session: Veterans Memorial 
  

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2019, 7 p.m.  

AGENDA 
 
          

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they reach the podium. 
Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments 
to the City Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action 
on an item presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for 
action. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public 
Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 Veterans Memorial Committee 
 
6 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting  – January 2, 2019 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. RCCA: Cogeneration and Small Power Production Tariff 
D. Accepting Planning Commission/Community Ed Board Applications 
E. RCCA: Pay Equity Report 

 
7 ACTION AGENDA 
 

A) Council Boards & Commission Appointments 
B) RCCA: Awarding Bid for Well Maintenance Project 

 
8 REPORTS 
 
 A. City Manager’s Report  
 
 B. Commission Reports 
  - Heritage Preservation Commission: Tlougan 
  - Park Board: Christiansen 
  - Discover Waseca Tourism: Fitch, Conrath 
  - EDA: Srp  
     
9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
  
10 ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers Fitch, Arndt, Rose, and Mayor Srp took the Oath of Office for their new terms. 

Councilmembers present: 
Mayor Roy Srp  Mark Christiansen 
Les Tlougan  Allan Rose 
Jeremy Conrath  
Daren Arndt 
Ann Fitch 

Staff present: 
Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 

` Others Present: 
Mike Patterson: Resident 
James Christiansen: Resident 
Rick Morris: Resident 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3 Assistant to the City Manager Anderson asked that a document be added to item 6B and to 
remove item 6E from the consent agenda. 

It was moved by Fitch, seconded by Conrath, to approve the agenda as amended. Motion 
carried 7-0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4     Mr. Patterson addressed the Council and spoke against Tobacco 21 that was voted on at the 
previous meeting.  

Mr. Christiansen addressed the Council and thanked them for adopting Tobacco 21 at the 
previous meeting. 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5 None 

6A



  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
6 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Arndt to approve the Consent Agenda as previously 

amended. Motion carried 7-0 and included the following: 
 
A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting  – December 18 , 2018 
B. Payroll & Expenditures   
C. Resolution 19-01: Tort Liability Limits 
D. Resolution 19-02: Designation of City Depositories 
E. Resolution 19-03: Approval of Tax Abatement Applications (pulled from Agenda) 
F. RCCA: Authorize One Year Extension of Insurance Agent of Record Professional Services for 

the City of Waseca 
 
 

ACTION AGENDA 
 
7A. RCCA: Downtown Flower Basket Decision 
 
 The Council was informed the City received four (4) bids from different flower companies. 

Drummer’s Garden Center came in as the lowest bid, but after discussion Council decided to go 
with Waseca Floral. It was discussed to go with multi-color flowers to be decided by City Staff. 

 
 It was moved by Ardnt, seconded by Christiansen to go with multi-color baskets and awarding 

the bid to Waseca Floral. Motion carried 6-0 (Rose briefly left the room) 
 
7B Appoint Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 The City Manager stated that every year Council selects a Mayor Pro Tem. He also informed 

Council that they will need to select which boards and commissions they would like to be as well 
at which Strategic Action team, at the January 15 Council Meeting.  

 
 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Christiansen to appoint Allan Rose as the Mayor Pro Tem. 

Motion carried 7-0. 
 
7C RCCA: Small Cell Facility Collocation Aesthetics Policy 
 
 City Manager Mattson informed the Council that this policy was developed in response to a 

Federal Regulations that are allowing Cities to adopt a plan by January 14. The policy that is up 
for adoption has been developed by Carl Sonnenberg along with the City Attorney. If the City 
does not adopt this policy by January 14, we will not have the ability to require communication 
companies to meet aesthetic standards.  

 
 It was moved by Fitch, seconded by Tlougan to adopt the Small Cell Facility Collocation 

Aesthetics Policy. Motion passed 7-0 
 
  
 
REPORTS 
 
8 City Manager’s Report 

- The Recovery Coordinator is currently on hold due to the Government Shut Down 



- LMC has conferences coming up in February for elected officials for those of you who wish 
to attend.  

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9 The following miscellaneous announcements were made by Councilmembers:  
 

- Councilmember Arndt: 
• Happy New Year  

- Councilmember Fitch: 
• Thanked Mike Patterson for attending the meeting. 

- Councilmember Rose 
• Happy New Year. 

- Mayor Srp 
• Happy New Year and looking forward to 2019.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

  
10 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Arndt, to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.; motion 

carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
__________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 0.00
Streets 24,407.71
Parks 8,884.20
Wastewater 8,160.47
Utility Administration 4,291.02
Utility Billing 7,109.18
Electric  12,432.79
Water 5,063.95
Building and Code Compliance 2,346.41
Police 56,880.13
Administration 4,151.00
Community Aides 450.00
Fire 8,158.01
Paid On Call Fire Department 4,870.00
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 10,172.22
Connections 3,952.01
Community Development 4,640.86
Engineering 14,529.10
Recreation 2,437.82
Econ Development 2,437.82

Total Gross Payroll 185,374.70     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (64,948.99)      

Net Payroll Cost 120,425.71$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
January 3, 2019-January 11, 2019
Includes check #'s 153073-153118
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 825,768.79          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 946,194.50$     

January 15, 2019

6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC 2019 membership renewal 101-15500-0000 157.00

          Total 101155000000: 157.00

01/11/2019 11908 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/30/201 101-21701-0000 16,367.98 M

          Total 101217010000: 16,367.98

01/11/2019 11904 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21702-0000 7,984.24 M

          Total 101217020000: 7,984.24

01/11/2019 11908 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21703-0000 7,265.16 M

01/11/2019 11908 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21703-0000 7,265.16 M

          Total 101217030000: 14,530.32

01/11/2019 153098 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21707-0000 315.28

01/11/2019 153099 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21707-0000 128.28

01/11/2019 153099 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21707-0000 649.08

01/11/2019 153101 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21707-0000 612.00

          Total 101217070000: 1,704.64

01/11/2019 20190023 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21708-0000 25.00

          Total 101217080000: 25.00

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-21710-0000 535.75

          Total 101217100000: 535.75

01/11/2019 11908 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21712-0000 2,502.07 M

01/11/2019 11908 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21712-0000 2,502.07 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,004.14

01/11/2019 11909 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21713-0000 860.00 M

01/11/2019 11909 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21713-0000 495.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 1,355.00

01/11/2019 11907 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21714-0000 2,315.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 2,315.00

01/11/2019 11910 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21716-0000 502.09 M

          Total 101217160000: 502.09

01/11/2019 11906 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 12/30/2018 101-21717-0000 1,194.73 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,194.73

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-21720-0000 8,222.60 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217200000: 8,222.60

01/11/2019 20190038 Rose, Al Technology Reimbursement-Rose 101-41110-3200 69.49

          Total 101411103200: 69.49

01/11/2019 20190017 Discover Waseca Tourism November lodging tax 101-41110-4440 1,798.72

          Total 101411104440: 1,798.72

01/11/2019 20190048 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-41320-1300 1,319.40 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-41320-1300 291.65 M

          Total 101413201300: 1,611.05

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-41320-1310 286.50 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-41320-1310 256.59 M

          Total 101413201310: 543.09

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 28.87

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 3.47

          Total 101413201330: 32.34

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 37.98 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 4.02 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 11.15 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 4.46 M

          Total 101413201340: 57.61

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Property Tax abatement 101-41320-3400 132.80

          Total 101413203400: 132.80

01/11/2019 20190001 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 52.48

          Total 101413204945: 52.48

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-41500-1300 3,869.95 M

          Total 101415001300: 3,869.95

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-41500-1310 1,770.68 M

          Total 101415001310: 1,770.68

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-41500-1330 61.03

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101415001330: 61.03

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-41500-1340 75.85 M

          Total 101415001340: 75.85

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Desk riser for Tom Kellogg 101-41500-2200 495.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Fitbit Charge 3-prize for steps challenge 101-41500-2200 138.93

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 6.87-

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sales tax credit for fit bits 101-41500-2200 13.75-

          Total 101415002200: 407.06

01/11/2019 20190020 Flaherty & Hood PA December Legal Services 101-41600-3000 4,498.15

01/11/2019 20190020 Flaherty & Hood PA Labor and employment consult  December 101-41600-3000 312.50

01/11/2019 153116 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services Contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 10,180.98

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. PC Replacement WP/PD 101-41920-2050 2,587.00

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. WiFi for Parks 101-41920-2050 478.00

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Computer Items for Tom 101-41920-2050 109.90

          Total 101419202050: 3,174.90

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. January Billing 101-41920-3100 6,035.75

          Total 101419203100: 6,035.75

01/11/2019 20190012 Civic Systems LLC 1st half 2019 software support 101-41920-4950 6,884.50

01/11/2019 20190018 DLT Solutions LLC 2019 Auto Cad Subscribtion Renewal (2 Seats) 101-41920-4950 2,063.90

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Monthly service charge 101-41920-4950 11.98

          Total 101419204950: 8,960.38

01/11/2019 20190027 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 28.48

          Total 101419402000: 28.48

01/11/2019 20190037 Red Feather Paper Company 2 ply tissue, roll towels, can liners 101-41940-2170 197.79

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Pizzazz for electric breakroom 101-41940-2170 40.99

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Utility cart for city hall basement file area 101-41940-2170 98.42

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Creamer for breakroom 101-41940-2170 11.84

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC supplies for breakroom 101-41940-2170 27.50

          Total 101419402170: 376.54

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-41940-2230 6.64

          Total 101419402230: 6.64

01/11/2019 153112 Streamline Communications LLC Exterior Doors Access Control 101-41940-3000 8,850.00

          Total 101419403000: 8,850.00

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 101-41940-3100 48.09

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan  RO Lease 101-41940-3100 28.95

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan  RO Lease 101-41940-3100 28.95

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan  RO Lease 101-41940-3100 28.95

01/11/2019 20190040 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-41940-3100 1,556.00

01/11/2019 20190051 Waste Management of Southern MN December Service 101-41940-3100 162.00

01/11/2019 20190052 Ziegler Inc service contract 101-41940-3100 714.46

          Total 101419403100: 2,567.40

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-41940-3800 1,749.92 M

          Total 101419403800: 1,749.92

01/11/2019 20190014 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. mini split 101-41940-4000 3,710.00

01/11/2019 20190049 Waseca Glass Inc. Exterior Door 101-41940-4000 1,700.00

          Total 101419404000: 5,410.00

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-41950-1300 1,371.38 M

          Total 101419501300: 1,371.38

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-41950-1310 757.98 M

          Total 101419501310: 757.98

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-41950-1330 30.19

          Total 101419501330: 30.19

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-41950-1340 50.05 M

          Total 101419501340: 50.05

01/11/2019 20190027 Innovative Office Supply Ink 101-41950-2000 134.67

          Total 101419502000: 134.67

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Kwik trip subdivision 101-41950-3400 131.63

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Board Commission Vacancies 101-41950-3400 132.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Planning Commission 101-41950-3400 73.13

          Total 101419503400: 337.56

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-42100-1300 15,837.60 M

          Total 101421001300: 15,837.60

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-42100-1301 1,578.40 M

          Total 101421001301: 1,578.40

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-42100-1310 7,044.64 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-42100-1310 323.60 M

          Total 101421001310: 7,368.24

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-42100-1330 330.00

          Total 101421001330: 330.00

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-42100-1340 462.43 M

          Total 101421001340: 462.43

01/11/2019 20190027 Innovative Office Supply Office supplies 101-42100-2000 40.55

          Total 101421002000: 40.55

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC fuel-county pumps not working 101-42100-2120 70.38

          Total 101421002120: 70.38

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-2170 198.35

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-2170 95.20

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-2170 29.95

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-2170 29.95

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-42100-2170 29.95

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Beverages for death investigation 101-42100-2170 23.40

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Gloves and evidence supplies 101-42100-2170 169.16

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Pizza for death investigation 101-42100-2170 50.36

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Hand sanitizer 101-42100-2170 7.94

          Total 101421002170: 634.26

01/11/2019 20190010 Chrz, Jared Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 167.92

01/11/2019 20190025 Hartle, Courtney Uniform allowance 101-42100-2180 30.50

01/11/2019 20190042 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 7.99

01/11/2019 20190042 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 208.47

01/11/2019 20190042 Streicher's Uniforms 101-42100-2180 149.97

          Total 101421002180: 564.85

01/11/2019 20190005 Axon Enterprises Inc battery pack 101-42100-2190 126.00

01/11/2019 20190008 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher refill 101-42100-2190 22.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421002190: 148.00

01/11/2019 20190044 Thornhill, Lawrence E. Car detailing 101-42100-2220 42.00

          Total 101421002220: 42.00

01/11/2019 20190014 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Server Room expense 101-42100-2230 1,855.00

01/11/2019 20190040 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-42100-2230 423.81

          Total 101421002230: 2,278.81

01/11/2019 153091 Driver and Vehicle Services license tabs 101-42100-3000 11.00

01/11/2019 153091 Driver and Vehicle Services license tabs 101-42100-3000 11.00

          Total 101421003000: 22.00

01/11/2019 153075 Ancom Communications Inc 2019 contract 101-42100-3100 2,994.93

01/11/2019 153080 Bock's Service Inc. tow expense 101-42100-3100 75.00

01/11/2019 153082 Bureau of Crim Apprehension Access Fee 101-42100-3100 270.00

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 15.28

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 101-42100-3100 15.29

01/11/2019 20190013 Computer Information Systems inc Renewal 101-42100-3100 900.00

01/11/2019 20190051 Waste Management of Southern MN December Service 101-42100-3100 143.59

          Total 101421003100: 4,414.09

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Meals while at swat training 101-42100-3300 28.28

          Total 101421003300: 28.28

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 812.67

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-42100-3800 867.89 M

          Total 101421003800: 1,680.56

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC tire patch-metal piece in tire 101-42100-4040 24.00

          Total 101421004040: 24.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Shop with a Hero gift cards 101-42100-4640 200.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Shop with a Hero gift cards 101-42100-4640 700.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Shop with a Hero gift cards 101-42100-4640 600.00

          Total 101421004640: 1,500.00

01/11/2019 20190035 Premier Veterinary Center LLC Animal Clinic contract 101-42150-3100 5,116.64

          Total 101421503100: 5,116.64

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-42200-1300 3,334.60 M

          Total 101422001300: 3,334.60

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-42200-1310 1,380.86 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422001310: 1,380.86

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-42200-1330 49.50

          Total 101422001330: 49.50

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-42200-1340 56.97 M

          Total 101422001340: 56.97

01/11/2019 20190006 Batteries Plus Bulbs Batteries 101-42200-2170 29.98

01/11/2019 20190047 Underwood, John Cookware for Fire Department 101-42200-2170 144.95

          Total 101422002170: 174.93

01/11/2019 153094 Gall's LLC Uniform Allowance 101-42200-2180 132.56

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Id tags 101-42200-2180 29.57

          Total 101422002180: 162.13

01/11/2019 20190029 Jefferson Fire & Safety Inc Respirator wipes 101-42200-2190 70.20

          Total 101422002190: 70.20

01/11/2019 20190014 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Server Room expense 101-42200-2230 1,855.00

          Total 101422002230: 1,855.00

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-42200-2400 22.38

          Total 101422002400: 22.38

01/11/2019 153075 Ancom Communications Inc Maintance Contract 2019 101-42200-3100 3,675.13

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 15.29

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 101-42200-3100 15.28

01/11/2019 153103 Mayo Clinic Pre-employment screening 101-42200-3100 261.00

01/11/2019 20190040 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-42200-3100 423.82

01/11/2019 20190051 Waste Management of Southern MN December Service 101-42200-3100 143.60

          Total 101422003100: 4,534.12

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC equiptment labels 101-42200-3200 50.94

          Total 101422003200: 50.94

01/11/2019 153106 MN Fire Service Certification Board Retest fee 101-42200-3310 25.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Certification for 3 firefighters 101-42200-3310 150.00

          Total 101422003310: 175.00

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 172.94

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 812.68

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-42200-3800 867.89 M

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-42200-3800 30.40 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422003800: 1,883.91

01/11/2019 153075 Ancom Communications Inc Siren Maintenance Agreement 101-42300-4000 3,488.40

          Total 101423004000: 3,488.40

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-42400-1300 1,388.80 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-42400-1300 183.81 M

          Total 101424001300: 1,572.61

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-42400-1310 513.18 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-42400-1310 116.99 M

          Total 101424001310: 630.17

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 5.45

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 16.50

          Total 101424001330: 21.95

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 21.47 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 6.76 M

          Total 101424001340: 28.23

01/11/2019 20190011 City Building Inspection Services LLC Monthly Building Inspections 101-42400-3000 5,074.80

01/11/2019 20190011 City Building Inspection Services LLC Monthly Building Inspections 101-42400-3000 4,278.56

          Total 101424003000: 9,353.36

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43000-1300 183.81 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43000-1300 3,418.25 M

          Total 101430001300: 3,602.06

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43000-1310 120.53 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43000-1310 1,116.44 M

          Total 101430001310: 1,236.97

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 5.61

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 74.74

          Total 101430001330: 80.35

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 6.97 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 97.66 M

          Total 101430001340: 104.63

01/11/2019 20190021 Frontier Precision Inc. Shipping on stylus 101-43000-2050 5.00

          Total 101430002050: 5.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43100-1300 3,341.30 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43100-1300 106.77 M

          Total 101431001300: 3,448.07

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43100-1310 1,902.07 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43100-1310 49.75 M

          Total 101431001310: 1,951.82

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 89.10

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 1.65

          Total 101431001330: 90.75

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 78.28 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 1.95 M

          Total 101431001340: 80.23

01/11/2019 153078 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 101-43100-2170 12.98

01/11/2019 153079 Barco Municipal Products Inc Channelizer Cones 101-43100-2170 617.52

01/11/2019 153081 Builders First Source lumber 101-43100-2170 27.04

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-43100-2170 18.75

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan 101-43100-2170 18.75

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-43100-2170 18.75

01/11/2019 153092 Express Pressure Washers Inc washer repair 101-43100-2170 122.50

01/11/2019 153093 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 8" PVC pipe 101-43100-2170 78.66

01/11/2019 20190028 James Brothers Construction Inc. gravel 101-43100-2170 201.60

01/11/2019 20190028 James Brothers Construction Inc. clay fill 101-43100-2170 540.00

01/11/2019 153100 KTee Safety Gear Inc. Gloves 101-43100-2170 631.72

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Sweatshirts 101-43100-2170 719.91

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 180.79

          Total 101431002170: 3,188.97

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 549.61

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 199.02

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 187.35

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform srvice 101-43100-2180 162.40

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc Credit 101-43100-2180 294.53-

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc Credit from  101-43100-2180 6.00-

          Total 101431002180: 797.85

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Hydro hose assembly 101-43100-2240 120.61

          Total 101431002240: 120.61

01/11/2019 20190036 R.I.C Properties LLC Kritzer Building Lease 101-43100-3100 650.00

01/11/2019 20190040 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-43100-3100 286.00

01/11/2019 20190041 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Shipping 101-43100-3100 15.08

01/11/2019 20190051 Waste Management of Southern MN December Service 101-43100-3100 145.30

          Total 101431003100: 1,096.38

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 172.93

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-43100-3800 30.40 M

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-43100-3800 882.02 M

          Total 101431003800: 1,085.35

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43125-1300 866.26 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43125-1300 106.77 M

          Total 101431251300: 973.03

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43125-1310 493.13 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43125-1310 49.75 M

          Total 101431251310: 542.88

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 23.10

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 1.65

          Total 101431251330: 24.75

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 20.30 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 1.95 M

          Total 101431251340: 22.25

01/11/2019 153080 Bock's Service Inc. Diesel fuel 101-43125-2120 160.03

          Total 101431252120: 160.03

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43125-2170 5.98

          Total 101431252170: 5.98

01/11/2019 153073 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Snow Hauling 101-43125-3100 2,040.00

01/11/2019 20190028 James Brothers Construction Inc. snow hauling 101-43125-3100 2,040.00

          Total 101431253100: 4,080.00

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43170-1300 185.63 M

          Total 101431701300: 185.63

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43170-1310 105.67 M

          Total 101431701310: 105.67

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43170-1330 4.95

          Total 101431701330: 4.95

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43170-1340 4.35 M

          Total 101431701340: 4.35

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-43170-3800 205.07 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431703800: 205.07

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-43220-1300 309.38 M

          Total 101432201300: 309.38

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-43220-1310 176.12 M

          Total 101432201310: 176.12

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-43220-1330 8.25

          Total 101432201330: 8.25

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-43220-1340 7.25 M

          Total 101432201340: 7.25

01/11/2019 20190026 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Com Ed 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-45130-1300 1,111.04 M

          Total 101451301300: 1,111.04

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-45130-1310 283.60 M

          Total 101451301310: 283.60

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-45130-1330 19.80

          Total 101451301330: 19.80

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC NRPA webinar on branding parks and rec dept 101-45130-3300 30.00

          Total 101451303300: 30.00

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Discover waseca guide 101-45130-3400 248.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Waterpark ad on facebook 101-45130-3400 49.78

          Total 101451303400: 297.78

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 60.74

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-45130-3800 440.13 M

          Total 101451303800: 500.87

01/11/2019 153110 Southern MN Recreation & Park 2019 Membership 101-45130-4330 15.00

          Total 101451304330: 15.00

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-45200-1300 2,364.00 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-45200-1300 277.76 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101452001300: 2,641.76

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-45200-1310 2,035.80 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 101-45200-1310 70.90 M

          Total 101452001310: 2,106.70

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 74.25

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 4.95

          Total 101452001330: 79.20

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 81.28 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 17.85 M

          Total 101452001340: 99.13

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Park breakroom supplies 101-45200-2000 29.21

          Total 101452002000: 29.21

01/11/2019 153078 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 101-45200-2170 21.70

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45200-2170 8.50

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45200-2170 15.00

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45200-2170 15.00

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Salt for softner 101-45200-2170 27.08

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45200-2170 35.58

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2170 25.98

          Total 101452002170: 148.84

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-45200-2210 60.04

          Total 101452002210: 60.04

01/11/2019 153081 Builders First Source TLCF supplies 101-45200-2280 26.82

01/11/2019 153093 Ferguson Enterprises Inc Restroom Fixtures - Park Shop 101-45200-2280 155.39

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Hand Cleaner 101-45200-2280 89.95

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Storage hangers 101-45200-2280 52.64

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2280 228.50

          Total 101452002280: 553.30

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Green expo registration-jolene & Brett 101-45200-3300 238.00

          Total 101452003300: 238.00

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-45200-3800 459.57 M

          Total 101452003800: 459.57

01/11/2019 153110 Southern MN Recreation & Park 2019 Membership 101-45200-4330 15.00

          Total 101452004330: 15.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Chainsaw boots for staff (2) 101-45200-4940 467.50

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Chainsaw boots for staff (1) 101-45200-4940 269.00

          Total 101452004940: 736.50

01/11/2019 20190016 Culligan Culligan 101-45500-2170 2.75

          Total 101455002170: 2.75

01/11/2019 20190040 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Monthly Janitorial 101-45500-3100 790.00

01/11/2019 20190051 Waste Management of Southern MN December Service 101-45500-3100 27.55

          Total 101455003100: 817.55

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 741.41

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 101-45500-3800 799.82 M

          Total 101455003800: 1,541.23

01/11/2019 153088 Cintas Corporation First aid Cabinet Supplies 101-49210-4940 38.07

          Total 101492104940: 38.07

01/11/2019 153076 Asbestrol Inc. Asbestos Abatement 101-49210-4991 1,380.00

          Total 101492104991: 1,380.00

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 101-49220-1540 1,739.00 M

          Total 101492201540: 1,739.00

          Total General Fund: 239,496.71

Airport

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation floor mat 230-49810-2170 3.84

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 230-49810-2170 2.39

          Total 230498102170: 6.23

01/11/2019 153111 Stensrud Aviation Airport Contract payment 230-49810-3100 2,300.00

          Total 230498103100: 2,300.00

01/11/2019 153086 CenturyLink Airport service 230-49810-3200 2.95

          Total 230498103200: 2.95

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 230-49810-3800 48.45 M

          Total 230498103800: 48.45

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 230-49810-4000 65.14

          Total 230498104000: 65.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Airport: 2,422.77

Economic Development-General f

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 261-46700-1300 694.40 M

          Total 261467001300: 694.40

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 261-46700-1310 256.59 M

          Total 261467001310: 256.59

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 261-46700-1330 4.13

          Total 261467001330: 4.13

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 261-46700-1340 11.16 M

          Total 261467001340: 11.16

01/11/2019 20190020 Flaherty & Hood PA December Legal Services 261-46700-3000 108.75

01/11/2019 20190031 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office December Legal Services 261-46700-3000 96.00

          Total 261467003000: 204.75

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Discover Waseca Guide 261-46700-3500 475.00

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Public Hearing  261-46700-3500 58.50

          Total 261467003500: 533.50

          Total Economic Development-General f: 1,704.53

Police Special Revenue Fund

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Video Server 278-46350-4340 3,637.50

          Total 278463504340: 3,637.50

          Total Police Special Revenue Fund: 3,637.50

Safe Haven Grant

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 279-46350-1300 2,203.42 M

          Total 279463501300: 2,203.42

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 279-46350-1310 1,363.90 M

          Total 279463501310: 1,363.90

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 279-46350-1330 33.00

          Total 279463501330: 33.00

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 279-46350-1340 30.50 M

          Total 279463501340: 30.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 3,630.82

PEG Channel

01/11/2019 153090 D Kemp Associates LLC Installation and Calibration of TLCF AV Equip for Peg 290-41920-3000 540.00

01/11/2019 153090 D Kemp Associates LLC Maintenance equipment installation 290-41920-3000 391.20

          Total 290419203000: 931.20

          Total PEG Channel: 931.20

2014A GO Bonds

01/11/2019 153113 U.S. Bank 2019 Fiscal Agent Fee 390-47000-6200 500.00

          Total 390470006200: 500.00

          Total 2014A GO Bonds: 500.00

Capital Improvement

01/11/2019 153081 Builders First Source Hartley Hockey Rink Lumber  430-43010-5320 2,834.40

          Total 430430105320: 2,834.40

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Custom Made backstop pad 430-43010-5340 1,200.00

          Total 430430105340: 1,200.00

01/11/2019 153105 MN Dept of Transportation Materials Testing 2018 Street Project 430-43010-5560 461.39

          Total 430430105560: 461.39

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Samples for bathroom remodel 430-43010-5770 31.59

          Total 430430105770: 31.59

          Total Capital Improvement: 4,527.38

Water

01/11/2019 153117 Wenzel, Frank Reimbursement for SAC/WAC charges #2018-00400  601-37175-0000 1,240.00

          Total 601371750000: 1,240.00

01/11/2019 153080 Bock's Service Inc. Oil 601-49401-2210 114.00

01/11/2019 153096 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Equipment 601-49401-2210 386.50

01/11/2019 153096 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Equipment 601-49401-2210 569.13

          Total 601494012210: 1,069.63

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 601-49401-2230 35.99

          Total 601494012230: 35.99

01/11/2019 20190032 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 601-49401-3100 125.94

          Total 601494013100: 125.94

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 256.45

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 601-49401-3800 8,145.76 M

          Total 601494013800: 8,402.21

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 601-49430-1300 557.00 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 601-49430-1300 1,235.60 M

          Total 601494301300: 1,792.60

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 601-49430-1310 354.50 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 601-49430-1310 2,268.56 M

          Total 601494301310: 2,623.06

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 16.50

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 16.50

          Total 601494301330: 33.00

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 20.36 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 24.88 M

          Total 601494301340: 45.24

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 601-49430-2170 50.77

          Total 601494302170: 50.77

01/11/2019 20190002 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-2180 10.00

          Total 601494302180: 10.00

01/11/2019 20190015 Core & Main LP Repair Parts 601-49430-2230 300.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Batteries and detergent 601-49430-2230 69.48

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Hot water Recirc pump 601-49430-2230 212.68

          Total 601494302230: 582.16

01/11/2019 20190022 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - December 601-49430-3100 10.80

01/11/2019 153104 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Calibration and Repair 601-49430-3100 365.32

01/11/2019 153104 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Test 601-49430-3100 55.00

01/11/2019 20190041 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Shipping 601-49430-3100 48.10

01/11/2019 153115 Utility Consultants Inc Bacteria Test 601-49430-3100 180.00

          Total 601494303100: 659.22

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 601-49585-1300 549.52 M

          Total 601495851300: 549.52

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 601-49585-1310 107.77 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 601-49585-1310 452.67 M

          Total 601495851310: 560.44

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 601-49585-1330 18.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601495851330: 18.25

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 601-49585-1340 20.56 M

          Total 601495851340: 20.56

01/11/2019 153114 U.S. Postal Service Postage - Jan utility bills 601-49585-3200 430.11

          Total 601495853200: 430.11

01/11/2019 153089 City of Waseca Summit AR 601-49585-4320 2.45

          Total 601495854320: 2.45

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 291.65 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 75.00 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 458.30 M

          Total 601495861300: 824.95

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 601-49586-1310 34.38 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 601-49586-1310 171.06 M

          Total 601495861310: 205.44

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 3.47

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 1.98

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 601495861330: 8.17

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 4.02 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 2.48 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 12.96 M

          Total 601495861340: 19.46

01/11/2019 20190037 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor Supplies 601-49586-2170 42.00

          Total 601495862170: 42.00

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Well maintenance 2019 601-49586-3400 68.25

          Total 601495863400: 68.25

01/11/2019 20190012 Civic Systems LLC 1st half 2019 software support 601-49586-4950 983.50

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. January Billing 601-49586-4950 862.25

          Total 601495864950: 1,845.75

01/11/2019 153113 U.S. Bank 2019 Fiscal Agent Fee 601-49980-6200 250.00

          Total 601499806200: 250.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Water: 21,515.17

Sanitary Sewer

01/11/2019 153117 Wenzel, Frank Reimbursement for SAC/WAC charges #2018-00400  602-37275-0000 1,090.00

          Total 602372750000: 1,090.00

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49470-1300 1,113.77 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49470-1300 106.77 M

          Total 602494701300: 1,220.54

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49470-1310 634.03 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49470-1310 49.75 M

          Total 602494701310: 683.78

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 29.70

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 1.65

          Total 602494701330: 31.35

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 26.10 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 1.95 M

          Total 602494701340: 28.05

01/11/2019 20190022 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - December 602-49470-3100 10.80

01/11/2019 20190032 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician 602-49470-3100 210.85

          Total 602494703100: 221.65

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 14.58

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 602-49470-3800 1,490.51 M

          Total 602494703800: 1,505.09

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49480-1300 6,163.20 M

          Total 602494801300: 6,163.20

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49480-1310 265.88 M

          Total 602494801310: 265.88

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49480-1330 49.50

          Total 602494801330: 49.50

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49480-1340 61.09 M

          Total 602494801340: 61.09

01/11/2019 20190004 Applied Specialties Inc Polymer 602-49480-2170 4,482.00

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 602-49480-2170 93.00

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2170 3.08

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494802170: 4,578.08

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2210 210.96

          Total 602494802210: 210.96

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 602-49480-2400 34.23

          Total 602494802400: 34.23

01/11/2019 20190052 Ziegler Inc Battery repair 602-49480-3000 705.39

          Total 602494803000: 705.39

01/11/2019 153087 Cintas Corporation Janitorial Supplies 602-49480-3100 16.88

01/11/2019 153115 Utility Consultants Inc Permit Testing 602-49480-3100 1,464.43

01/11/2019 20190051 Waste Management of Southern MN December Service 602-49480-3100 293.45

          Total 602494803100: 1,774.76

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Training-Warren 602-49480-3300 130.00

          Total 602494803300: 130.00

01/11/2019 20190003 APG Media of So MN LLC Wastewater plant position 602-49480-3400 232.55

          Total 602494803400: 232.55

01/11/2019 153085 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 216.08

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 602-49480-3800 601.74 M

          Total 602494803800: 817.82

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49585-1300 549.52 M

          Total 602495851300: 549.52

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49585-1310 107.77 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49585-1310 452.67 M

          Total 602495851310: 560.44

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 602495851330: 18.25

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49585-1340 20.56 M

          Total 602495851340: 20.56

01/11/2019 153114 U.S. Postal Service Postage - Jan utility bills 602-49585-3200 430.11

          Total 602495853200: 430.11

01/11/2019 153089 City of Waseca Summit AR 602-49585-4320 4.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602495854320: 4.69

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 291.65 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 75.00 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 458.30 M

          Total 602495861300: 824.95

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49586-1310 34.38 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 602-49586-1310 171.06 M

          Total 602495861310: 205.44

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 3.47

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 1.98

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 602495861330: 8.17

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 4.02 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 2.48 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 12.96 M

          Total 602495861340: 19.46

01/11/2019 20190031 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office December Legal Services 602-49586-3000 24.00

          Total 602495863000: 24.00

01/11/2019 20190012 Civic Systems LLC 1st half 2019 software support 602-49586-4950 983.50

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. January Billing 602-49586-4950 862.25

          Total 602495864950: 1,845.75

01/11/2019 153113 U.S. Bank 2019 Fiscal Agent Fee 602-49980-6200 250.00

          Total 602499806200: 250.00

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 24,565.26

Electric Utility

01/11/2019 11912 SMMPA SMMPA 604-49550-3810 417,373.35 M

          Total 604495503810: 417,373.35

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49570-1300 151.15 M

          Total 604495701300: 151.15

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49570-1310 60.61 M

          Total 604495701310: 60.61

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49570-1330 2.11

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495701330: 2.11

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49570-1340 3.14 M

          Total 604495701340: 3.14

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 604-49570-3800 90.60 M

          Total 604495703800: 90.60

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49571-1300 3,334.72 M

          Total 604495711300: 3,334.72

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49571-1310 1,337.19 M

          Total 604495711310: 1,337.19

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49571-1330 46.60

          Total 604495711330: 46.60

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49571-1340 69.28 M

          Total 604495711340: 69.28

01/11/2019 20190007 Border States Electric Supply Truck Supplies 604-49571-2170 53.74

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC SMMPA meal 604-49571-2170 50.24

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 9.91

          Total 604495712170: 113.89

01/11/2019 153102 Locators & Supplies Inc. WinterSafety Jackets 604-49571-2180 61.12

01/11/2019 153102 Locators & Supplies Inc. Winter Safety Jacket 604-49571-2180 61.19

          Total 604495712180: 122.31

01/11/2019 20190007 Border States Electric Supply Meters (6) 604-49571-2215 3,240.00

          Total 604495712215: 3,240.00

01/11/2019 20190022 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - December 604-49571-3100 10.80

          Total 604495713100: 10.80

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49572-1300 335.36 M

          Total 604495721300: 335.36

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49572-1310 134.48 M

          Total 604495721310: 134.48

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49572-1330 4.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495721330: 4.69

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49572-1340 6.97 M

          Total 604495721340: 6.97

01/11/2019 153074 Altec Industries Inc. Bucket Truck Repair 604-49572-3100 276.59

01/11/2019 153109 Schumacher Electric Inc Service Repair 604-49572-3100 435.70

          Total 604495723100: 712.29

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49573-1300 604.60 M

          Total 604495731300: 604.60

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49573-1310 242.44 M

          Total 604495731310: 242.44

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49573-1330 8.45

          Total 604495731330: 8.45

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49573-1340 12.56 M

          Total 604495731340: 12.56

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49574-1300 170.04 M

          Total 604495741300: 170.04

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49574-1310 68.19 M

          Total 604495741310: 68.19

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49574-1330 2.38

          Total 604495741330: 2.38

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49574-1340 3.53 M

          Total 604495741340: 3.53

01/11/2019 153118 Xcel Energy December Service 604-49574-3800 503.63

          Total 604495743800: 503.63

01/11/2019 20190030 JT Services of MN LED Street Light Bulbs 604-49574-4000 3,714.98

01/11/2019 20190030 JT Services of MN LED Street Light Bulbs 604-49574-4000 224.12

          Total 604495744000: 3,939.10

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49584-1300 127.53 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     23

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495841300: 127.53

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49584-1310 51.13 M

          Total 604495841310: 51.13

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49584-1330 1.77

          Total 604495841330: 1.77

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49584-1340 2.65 M

          Total 604495841340: 2.65

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49585-1300 553.00 M

          Total 604495851300: 553.00

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49585-1310 87.24 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49585-1310 455.53 M

          Total 604495851310: 542.77

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49585-1330 18.36

          Total 604495851330: 18.36

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49585-1340 20.68 M

          Total 604495851340: 20.68

01/11/2019 153114 U.S. Postal Service Postage - Jan utility bills 604-49585-3200 430.11

          Total 604495853200: 430.11

01/11/2019 153089 City of Waseca Summit AR 604-49585-4320 13.26

          Total 604495854320: 13.26

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 236.10 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 143.75 M

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 472.19 M

          Total 604495861300: 852.04

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49586-1310 65.90 M

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 604-49586-1310 171.06 M

          Total 604495861310: 236.96

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 3.80

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     24

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495861330: 9.42

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 3.26 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 4.75 M

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 13.34 M

          Total 604495861340: 21.35

01/11/2019 153084 Cannon Technologies Inc/Eaton 2019 renewal 604-49586-3000 4,996.77

          Total 604495863000: 4,996.77

01/11/2019 20190012 Civic Systems LLC 1st half 2019 software support 604-49586-4950 983.50

01/11/2019 20190034 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. January Billing 604-49586-4950 862.25

          Total 604495864950: 1,845.75

01/11/2019 153109 Schumacher Electric Inc Conversion Project Electrician 604-49593-5300 1,446.56

          Total 604495935300: 1,446.56

          Total Electric Utility: 443,874.57

Storm Water Utility

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 651-43140-1300 371.26 M

          Total 651431401300: 371.26

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 651-43140-1310 211.34 M

          Total 651431401310: 211.34

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 651-43140-1330 9.90

          Total 651431401330: 9.90

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 651-43140-1340 8.70 M

          Total 651431401340: 8.70

01/11/2019 11913 City of Waseca December Utilities 651-43140-3800 443.58 M

          Total 651431403800: 443.58

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 651-49585-1300 86.95 M

          Total 651495851300: 86.95

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 651-49585-1310 71.63 M

          Total 651495851310: 71.63

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 651-49585-1330 2.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     25

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 651495851330: 2.89

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 651-49585-1340 3.25 M

          Total 651495851340: 3.25

          Total Storm Water Utility: 1,209.50

Central Garage Services

01/11/2019 11901 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) January Health Insurance 701-43180-1300 1,815.09 M

          Total 701431801300: 1,815.09

01/11/2019 11903 Further VEBA/HSA submittal Jan 701-43180-1310 845.65 M

          Total 701431801310: 845.65

01/11/2019 153107 MN Life January Life Insurance 701-43180-1330 28.05

          Total 701431801330: 28.05

01/11/2019 11911 Reliance Standard Jan LTD Insurance 701-43180-1340 33.20 M

          Total 701431801340: 33.20

01/11/2019 153078 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 701-43180-2170 65.94

01/11/2019 153083 C & D Oil Services of Waseca LLC Used Oil Filter Disposal 701-43180-2170 50.00

01/11/2019 153097 Huber Supply Co Inc lease on tanks 701-43180-2170 20.64

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2170 4.20

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Door decals(fire extinguisher) 701-43180-2170 28.70

01/11/2019 20190050 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 34.97

          Total 701431802170: 204.45

01/11/2019 153077 Aspen Equipment Co auger speed sensor 701-43180-2210 113.50

01/11/2019 153077 Aspen Equipment Co frgt charge 701-43180-2210 15.00

01/11/2019 153078 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 701-43180-2210 210.76

01/11/2019 153078 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 701-43180-2210 112.39

01/11/2019 20190009 Christensen Tire Service Tires 701-43180-2210 750.36

01/11/2019 20190009 Christensen Tire Service Tires 701-43180-2210 671.60

01/11/2019 153095 Grainger spare toggle switches 701-43180-2210 76.75

01/11/2019 20190024 H & L Mesabi carbide edges 701-43180-2210 3,843.27

01/11/2019 20190024 H & L Mesabi edges & carbide blades 701-43180-2210 530.68

01/11/2019 20190033 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2210 548.31

01/11/2019 20190039 Sanco Equipment LLC Oil and air filters 701-43180-2210 323.23

01/11/2019 20190043 Terminal Supply Co spare sander lights 701-43180-2210 74.52

          Total 701431802210: 7,270.37

01/11/2019 153078 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 701-43180-2400 160.99

01/11/2019 20190045 Tool Sales Company tools 701-43180-2400 138.00

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Power probe with amp meter 701-43180-2400 138.93

          Total 701431802400: 437.92

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     26

Check Issue Dates: 1/3/2019 - 1/11/2019 Jan 11, 2019  10:21AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

01/11/2019 20190046 U.S. Bank - CC Diagnostic monthly tool charge 701-43180-3100 149.00

          Total 701431803100: 149.00

          Total Central Garage Services: 10,783.73

Property and Liability Insuran

01/11/2019 20190019 First National Insurance January Agency Fee 702-49955-3000 800.00

          Total 702499553000: 800.00

          Total Property and Liability Insuran: 800.00

Equipment Replacement Fund

01/11/2019 20190039 Sanco Equipment LLC plow for Skid loader 705-49950-5400 6,800.00

01/11/2019 20190039 Sanco Equipment LLC Skid loader 705-49950-5400 51,069.65

          Total 705499505400: 57,869.65

01/11/2019 153108 Northland Farm Systems Inc Brush Hog - Parks 705-49970-5400 8,300.00

          Total 705499705400: 8,300.00

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 66,169.65

          Grand Totals:  825,768.79

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 

Title:  Cogeneration and Small Power Production Tariff (Solar Electric Rates) 

Meeting Date:  January 15, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 

6C 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Supplemental Packet 

Originating 
Department:  

Electric Utility Presented By: City Administration 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: City Council accepts the tariff report.  
 
 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

The Electric Utility works with customers to review and approve, as appropriate, 
solar installations as a tool to expand high quality community assets. 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  In past years, the Electric Utility (Utility) has submitted solar tariffs (rates) to the Public 
Utilities Commission.  Beginning in 2019, the Utility must submit/file the annual tariff report to the City 
Council as the Governance Board for the Utility as compliance with State Rules 7835.0300-7835.1200.  This 
filing complies with the public availability (transparency) requirement of the State Rule. 
 
The purpose of this filing is to also provide the calculation of average retail utility energy rates as mandated by 
State Rules.  Other requirements include safety standards, operating procedures, and functions to be performed 
by protective equipment installed at the site as protection for the City Line Crew against stray voltage. 
 
All Utility rates are also available at the Utility Billing Office in City Hall, and there is an on-line information 
packet for solar installations on the City website. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Council accepts the tariff report.  
 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



























































































































 
 

Title:  City of Waseca Pay Equity Compliance Report for 2018 

Meeting Date:  January 15, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 

6E 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Compliance Report 
Job Class Verification List 
Predicted Pay Report 

Originating 
Department:  

Finance Presented By: Kristy Larson, HR 
Technician 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to accept the city of Waseca Pay Equity Report for 2018 
 
 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Good Governance  
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  Minnesota law requires all public jurisdictions, including the City of Waseca, to eliminate 
any gender-based wage inequities in compensation and submit reports to the Minnesota Management and 
Budget department.  
 
Pay Equity is a method of eliminating discrimination against women who are paid less than men for jobs 
requiring comparable levels of expertise. This goes beyond the familiar idea of equal pay for equal work where 
men and women with the same jobs must be paid equally. Establishing equity means: 

1. That all jobs will be evaluated and given points according to the level of knowledge and responsibility 
required to do the job. 

2. That salary adjustments will be made if it is discovered that women are consistently paid less than men 
for jobs with similar points. 

 
Pay Equity reports are required once every three years, so this is the first time we’ve submitted our pay data to 
the Minnesota Management and Budget department for evaluation since we implemented a different 
classification and compensation program at the end of 2016. 
 
City staff are pleased to report that the City of Waseca is compliant with Pay Equity guidelines, as the attached 
reports reflect. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the City of Waseca Pay Equity Compliance report. 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



Job 

Nbr

Class 

Title

Nbr 

Males

Nbr 

Females

Class 

Type

Jobs 

Points

Min Mo 

Salary

Max Mo 

Salary

Yrs to Max 

Salary

Yrs of 

Service

Exceptional 

Service Pay

2018 Class & Comp DataCase:

Waseca

Job Class Data Entry Verification List  1389LGID:

 1 Visitation & Exchange Speciali 0  2 F  336 $40,007.37 $50,009.21  5.00  0.00
 2 Finance Clerk  0  1 F  356 $43,167.95 $53,959.93  5.00  0.00
 3 Shift Commander  3  0 M  358 $43,167.95 $53,959.93  5.00  0.00
 4 Pub Works Maintenance Worker 9  1 M  393 $46,578.22 $58,222.77  5.00  0.00
 5 Administrative Assistant  0  2 F  396 $46,578.22 $58,222.77  5.00  0.00
 6 Police Records Clerk  0  2 F  396 $46,278.20 $58,222.77  5.00  0.00
 7 Utilites Office Technician  0  2 F  396 $46,578.20 $58,222.77  5.00  0.00
 8 Water/WWTP Operator  3  0 M  416 $46,578.22 $58,222.77  5.00  0.00
 9 Finance Technician  0  1 F  430 $50,527.90 $62,822.38  5.00  0.00

 10 Human Resources Technician 0  1 F  430 $50,527.90 $62,822.38  5.00  0.00
 11 Mechanic  2  0 M  451 $50,527.90 $62,822.38  5.00  0.00
 12 Planning & Zoning Coordinator 1  0 M  490 $54,228.27 $67,785.33  5.00  0.00
 13 Engineering Technician  1  0 M  490 $54,228.27 $67,785.33  5.00  0.00
 14 GIS Coordinator  1  0 M  490 $54,228.27 $67,785.33  5.00  0.00
 15 Police Officer  9  3 B  510 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 16 Electric Lineworker  3  0 M  521 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 17 Recreation Coordinator  0  1 F  535 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 18 Street & Sewer Supervisor  1  0 M  536 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 19 Chief Water Operator  1  0 M  536 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 20 Econ Development Coordinator 1  0 M  548 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 21 Assistant to City Manager  1  0 M  548 $58,512.31 $73,140.38  5.00  0.00
 22 Utilities Office Manager  0  1 F  553 $63,137.27 $78,921.59  5.00  0.00
 23 Electric Line Foreperson  1  0 M  596 $63,137.27 $78,921.59  5.00  0.00
 24 Police Sergeant  2  0 M  610 $68,122.42 $85,153.03  5.00  0.00
 25 Park Superintendent  1  0 M  630 $68,122.42 $85,153.03  5.00  0.00
 26 Senior Engineering Technician 1  0 M  630 $68,122.42 $85,153.03  5.00  0.00
 27 Water/WWTP Utility Supervisor 1  0 M  630 $63,137.27 $78,921.59  5.00  0.00
 28 Police Lieutenant  0  1 F  670 $73,504.09 $91,880.12  5.00  0.00
 29 PW Maintenance Superintendent 1  0 M  695 $73,504.09 $91,880.12  5.00  0.00
 30 Police Captain  1  0 M  725 $79,310.92 $99,138.64  5.00  0.00
 31 Finance Director  0  1 F  823 $85,576.48 $106,970.61  5.00  0.00
 32 Public Safety Director  0  1 F  843 $85,576.48 $106,970.61  5.00  0.00
 33 Director of Engineering  1  0 M  866 $92,337.02 $115,421.27  5.00  0.00
 34 Director of Utilities  1  0 M  866 $92,337.02 $115,421.27  5.00  0.00
 35 City Manager  1  0 M  950 $99,631.64 $124,539.56  5.00  0.00

 35Job Number Count:

1



Case :    2018 Class & Comp Data

Predicted Pay Report for    Waseca 1/9/2019

300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000
50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

100000

110000

120000

130000

Male Jobs Female Jobs Balanced Jobs Predicted Pay
Line Continuation (Min) Line Continuation (Max)

Points

S
a
la

ry

Page 1 of 3



1/9/2019

Job 

Nbr

Job Title Job 

Points

Max Mo 

Salary

Job 

Type

Nbr 

Males

Pay 

Difference

Predicted 

Pay

Nbr 

Females

Total 

Nbr

Predicted Pay Report for    Waseca

Case :    2018 Class & Comp Data

 1 Visitation & Exchange Speciali  336 $50,009.21 Female 0 ($2,045.95)$52,055.16  2  2

 2 Finance Clerk  356 $53,959.93 Female 0 ($66.53)$54,026.46  1  1

 3 Shift Commander  358 $53,959.93 Male 3 ($263.36)$54,223.29  0  3

 4 Pub Works Maintenance Worker  393 $58,222.77 Male 9 $547.44 $57,675.33  1  10

 5 Administrative Assistant  396 $58,222.77 Female 0 $250.69 $57,972.08  2  2

 6 Police Records Clerk  396 $58,222.77 Female 0 $250.69 $57,972.08  2  2

 7 Utilites Office Technician  396 $58,222.77 Female 0 $250.69 $57,972.08  2  2

 8 Water/WWTP Operator  416 $58,222.77 Male 3 ($1,720.61)$59,943.38  0  3

 9 Finance Technician  430 $62,822.38 Female 0 $1,475.67 $61,346.71  1  1

 10 Human Resources Technician  430 $62,822.38 Female 0 $1,475.67 $61,346.71  1  1

 11 Mechanic  451 $62,822.38 Male 2 ($553.01)$63,375.39  0  2

 12 Planning & Zoning Coordinator  490 $67,785.33 Male 1 ($128.64)$67,913.97  0  1

 13 Engineering Technician  490 $67,785.33 Male 1 ($128.64)$67,913.97  0  1

 14 GIS Coordinator  490 $67,785.33 Male 1 ($128.64)$67,913.97  0  1

 15 Police Officer  510 $73,140.38 Balanced 9 $2,894.23 $70,246.15  3  12

 16 Electric Lineworker  521 $73,140.38 Male 3 $1,514.62 $71,625.76  0  3

 17 Recreation Coordinator  535 $73,140.38 Female 0 $141.08 $72,999.30  1  1

 18 Street & Sewer Supervisor  536 $73,140.38 Male 1 $43.69 $73,096.69  0  1

 19 Chief Water Operator  536 $73,140.38 Male 1 $43.69 $73,096.69  0  1

 20 Econ Development Coordinator  548 $73,140.38 Male 1 ($1,146.35)$74,286.73  0  1

 21 Assistant to City Manager  548 $73,140.38 Male 1 ($1,146.35)$74,286.73  0  1

 22 Utilities Office Manager  553 $78,921.59 Female 0 $3,022.77 $75,898.82  1  1

 23 Electric Line Foreperson  596 $78,921.59 Male 1 ($1,254.39)$80,175.98  0  1

 24 Police Sergeant  610 $85,153.03 Male 2 $2,504.55 $82,648.48  0  2

 25 Park Superintendent  630 $85,153.03 Male 1 $1,389.36 $83,763.67  0  1

 26 Senior Engineering Technician  630 $85,153.03 Male 1 $1,389.36 $83,763.67  0  1

 27 Water/WWTP Utility Supervisor  630 $78,921.59 Male 1 ($4,842.08)$83,763.67  0  1

 28 Police Lieutenant  670 $91,880.12 Female 0 $1,766.00 $90,114.12  1  1

 29 PW Maintenance Superintendent  695 $91,880.12 Male 1 ($1,396.64)$93,276.76  0  1

 30 Police Captain  725 $99,138.64 Male 1 $2,062.04 $97,076.60  0  1

 31 Finance Director  823 $106,970.61 Female 0 ($2,633.72)$109,604.33  1  1

 32 Public Safety Director  843 $106,970.61 Female 0 ($5,116.40)$112,087.01  1  1

 33 Director of Engineering  866 $115,421.27 Male 1 $477.84 $114,943.43  0  1

 34 Director of Utilities  866 $115,421.27 Male 1 $477.84 $114,943.43  0  1

 35 City Manager  950 $124,539.56 Male 1 ($841.82)$125,381.38  0  1

Page 2 of 3



1/9/2019

Job 

Nbr

Job Title Job 

Points

Max Mo 

Salary

Job 

Type

Nbr 

Males

Pay 

Difference

Predicted 

Pay

Nbr 

Females

Total 

Nbr

Predicted Pay Report for    Waseca

Case :    2018 Class & Comp Data

Job Number Count:  35

Page 3 of 3



Compliance Report

Jurisdiction:

Contact: Phone:

Waseca

508 South State Street

Waseca MN 56093

 2019

Case:

Report Year:

1 - 2018 Class & Comp Data (Submitted)

Shelly Kolling financedirector@ci.waseca.mn.us(507) 835-9746 E-Mail:

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below.  Part I is general information 

from your pay equity report data.  Parts II, III and IV give you the test results.

For more detail on each test, refer to the Guide to Pay Equity Compliance and Computer Reports.

I. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION

Male 

Classes

Female 

Classes

Balanced 

Classes

All Job 

Classes

# Job Classes

# Employees

Avg. Max Monthly 

Pay per employee

II. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST

A.    Underpayment Ratio = 

Male 

Classes

Female 

Classes

a. # At or above Predicted Pay

b. # Below Predicted Pay

c. TOTAL

d. % Below Predicted Pay 

(b divided by c = d)

*

*(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)

B.   T-test Results

Degrees of Freedom (DF) = Value of T = 

a. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for male jobs = 

b. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for female jobs = 

III. SALARY RANGE TEST = (Result is A divided by B)

A.    Avg. # of years to max salary for male jobs = 

B.    Avg. # of years to max salary for female jobs = 

IV.    EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST = (Result is B divided by A)

A.    % of male classes receiving ESP *

B.    % of female classes receiving ESP

*(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)

 22  12  1  35

 39  16  12  67

 71,913.21  67,927.69  71,181.24 

 163.64

 10  8

 12  4

 22  12

 54.55  33.33

 53  0.498

$73 

($158)

 100.00

 5.00

 5.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00



 
 
Title:  CITY COUNCIL BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

Meeting Date:  JANUARY 15, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 7A 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Board/Commission 
descriptions 
2018 Assignments 

Originating 
Department:  

ADMINISTRATION Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Motion to appoint Council representatives to various boards and commissions. 

 
BACKGROUND:  The City Council annually reviews their appointments to various boards and commissions 
for the coming year.  Unless otherwise noted, one councilmember serves on each board or commission. 
 
A description of each board and their area of responsibility is attached.  Councilmembers can be re-appointed to 
their current assignment or be assigned to a new board or commission as the Council wishes. Below is a chart of 
current appointments.  
 
At the January 2, 2019 meeting Council was also asked to select a Strategic Action Team to be selected to. Also 
that Council would consider having a Councilor be appointed to a non-Councilmember term to the Planning 
Commission and serve a three (3) year term. 
 
 
  Srp Rose Arndt Christiansen Conrath Fitch Tlougan 
Airport Board   X            
Charter Commission   X      

 
    

Economic Development Authority (2) X       
 

X   
Heritage Preservation Commission              X 
Human Rights Commission           X   
Park Board       X       
Planning Commission     X   

 
    

Fire Relief Association         X      
                
Outside Boards               
Community Ed Advisory Board         

 
 X   

Region 9     X         
Discover Waseca Tourism Board (2)         X X   

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Staff recommends a motion to appoint City Council representatives to various 
boards and commissions for 2019 per Council Direction. 
  

Request for City Council Action 



Members are appointed by the City Council at a regular meeting of the Council in January of each year.  Members may serve up to 
four (4) terms consecutively.  Most groups meet on a monthly basis. 
 
Airport Board – Composed of five (5) members – four (4) general public and one (1) Councilmember, who assist in an advisory 
capacity regarding the operation, management and improvement of the Municipal Airport.   3 year term.  Meets 1st Tuesday of the 
month at 12:00 noon. 
 
Charter Commission – Composed of not less than 7 nor more than 15 members.  Shall be a qualified voter of the City.   Appointed 
by the Chief Judge of the District Court.  Primary function is to review and suggest amendments to the Waseca City Charter.  
Members may serve only two consecutive terms.  The office term is determined by the Chief Judge but is not for more than 4 years.   
Meets monthly on as-needed basis. 
 
Community Ed Advisory Board – A joint council of 12-18 members appointed by the School District and the City.  Responsible for 
recommendations regarding the programming and operation of the Community Education Program.  3 year term. Meets 3rd Monday of 
every other month at 7:00 p.m.. 
 
Economic Development Authority –  Composed of seven (7) members – one (1) HRA member, one (1) Waseca Development 
Corporation or Chamber of Commerce member, three (3) at-large members, and two (2) Council members.   The Authority will focus 
efforts on economic development in order to retain current businesses and help promote growth of new businesses.  6 year term. 
Meets the 2nd  Wednesday of every month at 12:00 noon. 
 
Heritage Preservation Commission – Composed of five (5) members – three (3) at-large members, one (1) nominated by Waseca 
Co. Historical Society, and one (1) nominated by City Planning Commission.  A representative of the City Council also sits on this 
Commission.  The Commission will engage in a comprehensive program of historic preservation, promote the historical resources of 
the City, and designation of heritage preservation sites.  3 year term. Meets 1st Monday of every month at 5:00 p.m. 
   
Housing & Redevelopment Authority – The Municipal Housing and Redevelopment Authority is composed of five (5) members.  
Address housing shortages for low and moderate income residents and redevelop blighted areas where private developers would not 
act without government assistance.  5 year term.  
 
Human Rights Commission – Composed of five (5) members – four (4) general public and one (1) Councilmember, who advise the 
City Council regarding civil and human rights problems, issues and policies.  The Commission will strive to improve human relations 
in the City, and develop and recommend programs of formal and informal education for all citizens.  3 year term.  Meets quarterly as 
needed on the 3rd Monday of the month at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Park Board – Composed of five (5) members – four (4) general public and one (1) Councilmember.  The Board will make 
recommendations to the City Manager and City Council pertaining to, but not limited to, park land acquisition, development, 
improvement and use.  3 year term.  Meets 1st Tuesday of every month at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Planning Commission – Composed of seven (5) members – six (4) general public and one (1) City Council representative.  This is an 
advisory commission to the Council concerning comprehensive planning, zoning, platting, changes in streets, and other matters of a 
general planning nature.  3  year term.  Meets 2nd Tuesday of every month at 7:00 p.m. 
 



 
 

Title:  Well Maintenance Project Bid Award 

Meeting Date:  January 15, 2019 Agenda Item 
Number: 

7B 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Attached 

Originating 
Department:  

Water Utility Presented By: City Administration 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: City Council accepts the bids and also awards the base bid to the 
low bidder, Keys Well Drilling in the amount of $329,725.00.  (Please note that 
additional funds are available for unexpected repairs.) 
 
 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
The City of Waseca proactively maintains and improves infrastructure to meet needs 
of the community now and into the future.  The City partners with the Waseca 
business community, Birds Eye Foods, to help foster a vibrant, dynamic community. 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  Based on experience, the City of Waseca inspects City Wells on a five (5) year schedule in 
order to maintain and improve the pumping infrastructure for our customers and Fire Department.  The City 
Council approved authorization to advertise for bids at the December 4, 2018, Council meeting.  Bids have been 
received, and the tabulation is attached.  The low bidder is Keys Well Drilling, with a base bid of $329,725.00 
along with various options for repairs should the need arise. 
 
Also, the City will be reimbursed for repairs made to Well #4, which is owned by Bird’s Eye Foods, but 
permitted to the City and operated by the City. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: While the low bid is about 12% over the engineer’s estimate, the City’s approved budget 
includes contingency funds sufficient to cover the low bid and also includes funds to cover an additional 
$30,000 contingency should the project encounter unforeseen repair expenses.    
 
RECOMMENDATION:  City Council accepts the bids and awards the base bid to the low bidder, Keys Well 
Drilling in the amount of $329,725.00.  (Please note that additional funds are available for unexpected repairs.) 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
2335 Highway 36 West 

St. Paul MN  55113 
Tel:  (651) 636-4600 
Fax: (651) 636-1311 

 

   
 

January 9, 2019 
 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Waseca 
508 South State Street 
Waseca, MN 56093 
 
Re: 2019 Well Maintenance Project 

Project No. 193804404 
Bid Results 

 
Dear Honorable Mayor and City Council: 
 
Bids were opened for the Project stated above on January 8, 2019. Transmitted herewith is a copy of the 
Bid Tabulation for your information and file. Copies will also be distributed to each Bidder once the Project 
has been awarded. 
 
Five bids were received.  The following summarizes the results of the Bids received: 
 

 Contractor Total Base Bid 
Low Keys Well Drilling Company $329,725.00 
#2 Bergerson-Caswell $340,625.00 
#3 E.H. Renner & Sons, Inc $398,980.00 
#4 Traut Companies $442,075.00 
#5 Cahoy Pump Service $594,208.80 

 
The low Bidder on the Project was Keys Well Drilling Company. with a Total Base Bid Amount of 
$329,725.00.  
 
If the City Council wishes to award the Project to the low Bidder, then Keys Well Drilling Company should 
be awarded the Project on the Total Base Bid Amount of $329,725.00. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mark Janovec at (651) 775-6532. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 
 

 
Mark Janovec 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosure 


	6B Council-List of Expenditures.pdf
	Council




